
 
 
 
 
 

January 28, 2009  
 
MEMORANDUM TO:  R. W. Borchardt  
    Executive Director for Operations  
 
FROM:    Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary   /RA/ 
 
SUBJECT:   STAFF REQUIREMENTS – SECY-08-0144 – FINAL RULE: 

DECOMMISSIONING PLANNING (10 CFR PARTS 20, 30, 40, 50, 
70, AND 72; RIN: 3150-AH45) and COMSECY-08-0038 – 
COMMISSION APPROVAL TO WITHDRAW SECY-08-0144, 
FINAL RULE - DECOMMISSIONING PLANNING (10 CFR PARTS 
20, 30, 40, 50, 70, AND 72; RIN 3150-AH45) 

 
 
The Commission has approved the staff’s request to withdraw SECY-08-0144, “Final Rule: 
Decommissioning Planning,” from Commission consideration. 
 
COMSECY-08-0038, “Commission Approval to Withdraw SECY-08-0144, Final Rule: 
Decommissioning Planning (10 CFR Parts 20, 30, 40, 50, 70, and 72; RIN 3150-AH45),” is 
being closed. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
cc: Chairman Klein  
 Commissioner Jaczko  
 Commissioner Lyons 
 Commissioner Svinicki 
 OGC 
 CFO 
 OCA 
 OPA 
 Office Directors, Regions, ACRS, ASLBP (via E-Mail) 
 PDR 
 


